STAFF REPORT

TO: Mayor and Councillors

FROM: Environmental Health Officer
REFERENCE: B951

DATE: 14 June 2005

SUBJECT: Trading in Streets and Public Places Bylaw
PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to recommend to the Tasman District Council to adopt
the reviewed and amended Consolidated Bylaw — Chapter 6 — Trading in Streets and
Public Places.

BACKGROUND

As required by the Local Government Act, the above Bylaw was reviewed and the
Special Consultation Process undertaken, with public hearings of the submissions
made. The Environment and Planning Subcommittee then recommended by
Resolution EP05/06/44 that Council adopts the revised Trading in Streets and Public
Places Bylaw with the following amendments:

(@) in Clause 6.3 delete the word ‘place” and substitute the word “road”;

(b)  incorporate the changes recommended by the Council solicitor;

(c) incorporate a definition of “road” as suggested by Transit New Zealand;

(d) add to Clause 6.1 (siting restrictions) the Waikoropupu Springs road and car
park.
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RECOMMENDATION
It is hereby recommended that the Tasman District Council:

(@) adopt the draft March 2005 Consolidated Bylaw Chapter 6 — Trading in Streets
and Public Places as amended; and

(b) adopt the commencement date of the Bylaw coming into force on the 30" day
of June 2005; and

(c) repeal the Tasman District Council Trading in Streets and Public Places Bylaw
No. 1 (1994).

D R Lewis
Environmental Health Officer
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